PRAIRIECAT CIRCULATION COMMITTEE
AGENDA
August 22, 2023
1:00 PM via Zoom

The PC Circulation Committee will meet Tuesday, August 22, 2023, at 1:00 pm via
Zoom. To join the meeting, please visit:

https://prairiecat-
org.zoom.us/j/83834294134?pwd=eW83MU920QkVVTIJICRHIYNHBLUMwxQTO09

These are open meetings and everyone is welcome to attend and to contribute, but only
the committee members may vote. Six Committee Members are required to have a
quorum.

Committee charge: The 11-member elected standing group discusses circulation and OPAC
topics. It is empowered to make decisions on procedure and some policy decisions, and to make
recommendations to Administrative Council for higher-level policy decisions. It also reviews
circulation procedures and works together to resolve circulation issues.

1) Welcome
2) Roll call of committee members for attendance
3) Review agenda for additions/corrections

4) Approval of minutes from June 27, 2023

5) New topics

a) Welcome back to our school librarians

b) Upcoming cleanup projects:

i) Old manual charges
ii) Old billed items

iii) Unique ID cleanup
iv) Holds cleanup

¢) New and Upgrading Libraries
d) PUG Day
6) Friendly Reminders
a) Clear holdshelf procedure—ALL libraries should be using
b) Manage Holds procedure—ALL libraries should be using
c) Working with failed notifications in your library email account
d) Proper handling/placement of pink condition notices
7) BYPT “Bring Your Problems Time”

Next Circulation Committee meeting: October 24, 2023, 1:00 pm, via Zoom


https://prairiecat-org.zoom.us/j/83834294134?pwd=eW83MU92QkVVTlJCRHJyNHBLUmwxQT09
https://prairiecat-org.zoom.us/j/83834294134?pwd=eW83MU92QkVVTlJCRHJyNHBLUmwxQT09

PRAIRIECAT CIRCULATION COMMITTEE
DRAFT MINUTES
June 27, 2023
1:00 pm via Zoom

MEMBERS PRESENT: Abernathy (NL), Kitchen (EM), Kofoid (GV), Landis (PC),
Slanicky (PC), ), Slazyk (PE), Smith (PC), Tedder (PC), Watson (HC), Wiegert (FP),
Zamorano (WQO), Zanelli (PC).

MEMBERS ABSENT: Bonny (PC), Erickson (FR), Hansen (CH), Linnell (BD),
Sangston (MA).

GUESTS PRESENT: Carter (SL), Elsner (HC), Fane (LP), Fine (PR), Gunn (EJ),
Hoste (CL), Ippolito (RP), Kozinski (DK), Mason (RL), Nowak (MR), Saathoff (CO),
Shelton (NL), Snidanko (HD), Spychalski (OR), Wood (JO), Yoeckel (SN).

1. Welcome - Landis (PC) began the meeting and welcomed everyone.
II. Roll Call of Committee Members for Attendance

III. Approval of Minutes from February 28, 2023 - Watson (HC) made a
motion and Wiegert (FP) seconded to approve the February 28, 2023,
minutes as written. Minutes approved. (The vote to approve the minutes
was delayed until the middle of the meeting because we did not have a
qguorum at the beginning of the meeting). The April meeting was
cancelled.

IV. New Topics

a. Thank you to current Committee Members and welcome to new
Committee Members, whose terms begin 07/01/2023 - We
recently had an election. Landis (PC) congratulated Tari Sangston
(MA) and Carrie Zamorano (WO) who were re-elected to the
committee. Thank you to Mikayla Kitchen (EM) for serving on the
committee. This will be her last meeting as a committee member.
Lisa Elsner (HC), Shannon Snidanko (HD), and Devin Wood (JO) will
be joining the committee as new members at the August meeting. A
special thank to Tami Slazyk (PE) and Laura Watson (HC) who have
both served a consecutive six years on the committee. Laura has
served as Chair of the Committee at least twice during that time.

The August meeting packet will include an updated list of the
Circulation Committee members and a new meeting schedule for the
upcoming fiscal year.



. Collection agency policy - The committee crafted a new Collection
agency at the February meeting that was approved by the
Administrative Committee on June 2, 2023. The policy is included in
the February 28, 2023 minutes in the June 27, 2023 meeting packet.

. New support site - Landis (PrairieCat) demonstrated how to use the
new PrairieCat support site. Login with your L2 account. Smith (PC)
sent an email on June 20, 2023 on how to use the new website with a
link to a half hour Zoom training session. Statistics and reports are on
the bottom of the website on the left side. If you need to get meeting
documents, you click on Calendar, then the meeting, to see the
meeting agenda, meeting packet, and minutes. Click on the date and
it will bring up the pdf file. All of our documentation is being moved to
the website. The circulation information is still a work in progress.
Sierra Essentials has holds and searching because these are essential
skills that apply to everyone who uses Sierra. You can search by
topic, and it will take you directly to the documentation on that topic.
At the bottom of the screen, click on Printer-friendly version to print.
Documentation can be found under Resources, Policies and
Procedures, Circulation. A new feature, Reporting Tools, has Create
lists, Decision Center, and reports. You must be logged in to view it.

. New report available for Old Billed Items - The Statistics and
Reports section of the website has the Old Billed Items report and a
new Old Billed Historical Items due Jan 2001 - June 2022. If an item
turns up that is not in Sierra, you can look for it in this report and
refund the patron (depending on your library’s policies)

. New and Upgrading Libraries - The Mount Carroll Public Library
upgraded from a union list member to basic online. Lostant
Community Library is live, the Rock Island Public Library Watts-
Midtown branch is live, Harvard Diggins has reopened, and Western
District Library has reopened.

PUG Day - PUG Day (PrairieCat Users Group Day) will be on Friday,
September 9, 2023 at Waubonsee Community College in Sugar Grove,
Illinois. The Engagement Committee has been meeting and planning
sessions for PUG Day. They would like to have a round table
discussion with staff from libraries that offer a library of things
collection. It could be a half hour or one hour discussion. Contact
Smith (PC) within the next two weeks if interested in participating.
Registration for PUG Day opens July 10, 2023. The sessions will all be
live and will not be recorded. All slides and handouts will posted on
the website after the event. There is no cost for registration. This is



part of PrairieCat’s services that are provided to the members.
Something new is a charge for lunch this year. During registration,
you have the option of opting in for lunch and your library will be billed
later. You also have the option of going offsite to a local restaurant for
lunch.

V. Friendly Reminders

a. Free! Offer of One-on-One Training Session for Manage Holds
Function - Every PrairieCat library should be working with the
Manage Holds Function on a regular basis. It gives you a report of all
the outstanding holds with your library as the pickup location. It used
to be called the View Outstanding Holds function and was updated in a
recent software upgrade. You can use the Manage Holds Function to
catch and fix problems with holds so your patrons can get their items
more quickly. Documentation can be found on the website. There is a
video in Talent LMS on how to use the Manage Holds Function that can
be watched. Landis (PC) will do a free one-on-one Zoom training
session where she will go through your library’s data with you. Open a
Help Desk ticket if interested.

b. Placing Multiple Holds (e.g., Book Club Holds) - If you need to
place multiple holds for a book club, always make sure that if your
library owns a copy and the status is Available, that you check out the
item before you place the holds. If your library has an Available copy
when the hold is placed, your item will be paged for 72 hours before
the software switches to another library, even if you check your
library’s copy out after placing the holds. Always place separate holds
for each copy needed. For example, if you need ten copies, you would
place ten separate holds, not one hold for 10 copies. There is a
document on the website for book club holds. To find it, at the main
page, search for “book club”. If you need to set up a new patron
record for book club holds, be sure to enter your library’s mailing
information in the address field in the patron record.

c. Helpmenow Email Address no Longer Available - Before we
changed our help desk ticketing system, you had the option of opening
a help desk ticket by sending an email to helpmenow@prairiecat.info.
This option is no longer available. If you send an email now to
helpmenow@prairiecat.info, it automatically closes the Help Desk
ticket and PrairieCat staff are not notified. You will get an email reply
that this option is no longer available. Whenever you open a Help



mailto:helpmenow@prairiecat.info
mailto:helpmenow@prairiecat.info

Desk ticket, if you don’t hear back in a couple days, check your spam
or junk folders.

VI. BYPT "Bring Your Problems Time” - No problems were reported.

VII. Next Next Next Circulation Committee Meeting: August 22, 2023,
1:00 pm, via Zoom

Here are some tips on using the new website. View the 30-minute demo of
the new site here on Zoom.



https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__prairiecat-2Dorg.zoom.us_rec_share_mTRVuC6VSdzPXC-2Di1DNSU5HsqaAOQ9Q3y39yE9djHD8WFFcDKMMo612Kz8JIZwI5.Rjag2bPrsKq30ZU7-3FstartTime-3D1687272924000&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=07xK7hB-l9kmOpTsX7b9SwQi2GZve4MpDJuCOoGH6TU&m=oqhO-0G1r3lseo7tHtS_C7E2-cZQOUGPNpxRr7QaXHSnAKGrDcBZm21CusNXcd_W&s=ITItU9dZMa59oPS0R3NazLP1Kue0RGrf9pfJlEa7hjA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__prairiecat-2Dorg.zoom.us_rec_share_mTRVuC6VSdzPXC-2Di1DNSU5HsqaAOQ9Q3y39yE9djHD8WFFcDKMMo612Kz8JIZwI5.Rjag2bPrsKq30ZU7-3FstartTime-3D1687272924000&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=07xK7hB-l9kmOpTsX7b9SwQi2GZve4MpDJuCOoGH6TU&m=oqhO-0G1r3lseo7tHtS_C7E2-cZQOUGPNpxRr7QaXHSnAKGrDcBZm21CusNXcd_W&s=ITItU9dZMa59oPS0R3NazLP1Kue0RGrf9pfJlEa7hjA&e=

How to log in to website:

Navigate to https://support.prairiecat.info/

Select Log In from upper right corner

Select the purple Log in with your L2 Account button

This redirects you to L2

Enter your L2 username and password and select Log In

You’ll be redirected to the PrairieCat website and can now access member only information.
Note: If you need to create an L2 account or forgot your L2 account password, use L2 to resolve
those account issues.

SRR > Il

Members News  Events & Meetings Services Training Resources About
Quick System Status: Sierra Encore eCommerce
Home > Log In
Standard Support Hours =
Log in

8:30 am - 5 pm | Monday-Friday
(877) 542-7257

Critical Phone Support
Hours

5 pm - 9 pm | Monday-Friday
9 am - 5 pm | Saturday
12 pm - 5 pm | Sunday

Special Support Contacts

Billing issues:
Contact Carolyn Coulter

Delivery issues:
RAILS Delivery Help
Desk: railsdelivery@railslibraries.info

LIBRARY STAFF MUST SELECT
THIS PURPLE BUTTON TO LOG IN

Log in with Your L2 Account

PrairieCat Staff only login below

(Library Staff must use the L2 login button, above)
THESE FIELDS ARE ONLY FOR
* PRAIRIECAT STAFF USE

Enter your PrairieCat Support username.

Password *

Enter the password that accompanies your username.

[J show password


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__support.prairiecat.info_&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=jq-_dUIkQjPUXfYUothRo2qjnIFI-c2qtDuUCtzOn6k&m=m-qvCo5OMDduY-t5ZzKU45YO2imhyCLL9QhKXAg0FNkInaveScUyBzr4cxnEZb-_&s=pfDmvXIPDgKO9V-psgIRLrAeKilkvcTSy1uqsnVq78Q&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__librarylearning.org_user_login&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=07xK7hB-l9kmOpTsX7b9SwQi2GZve4MpDJuCOoGH6TU&m=oqhO-0G1r3lseo7tHtS_C7E2-cZQOUGPNpxRr7QaXHSnAKGrDcBZm21CusNXcd_W&s=KGYSTTXYqVisKHmv7pAgaOzKzUHY-b7Lt29MGrdpcs8&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__librarylearning.org_user_login&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=07xK7hB-l9kmOpTsX7b9SwQi2GZve4MpDJuCOoGH6TU&m=oqhO-0G1r3lseo7tHtS_C7E2-cZQOUGPNpxRr7QaXHSnAKGrDcBZm21CusNXcd_W&s=KGYSTTXYqVisKHmv7pAgaOzKzUHY-b7Lt29MGrdpcs8&e=

How to access Statistics and Reports:

1. Navigate to https://support.prairiecat.info/
2. From the home page, scroll down to the Quick Links
3. Select Statistics and Reports

OSI Oftice Specialists | Microsoft 365
Support

PrairieCat has facilitated a contract for opt-
in IT services and support provided by Office
Specialists, Inc. (OSI...

Read More

FY24 Elections | Nominations Open
Through April 28th

PrairieCat is currently seeking nominations for
the Administrative Council, Circulation
Committee, and Technical...

‘ead More

View All News

ON THE HOME PAGE
SCROLL DOWN TO QUICK LINKS
SELECT STATISTICS/REPORTS

Quick Links

Q0000

PrairieCat Delegates Assembly Meeting

Wed, Jul 26 2023, 10:30am - 12:30pm
Learn More

PrairieCat Resource Sharing Committee
Meeting

Wed, Jul 26 2023, 1pm - 2pm
Learn More

<

Quick Library Lookup

Statistics / PrairieCat Online Forums Library
Reports Email Training / Catalog
Talent LMS

Enter library name, city, or code

Find Library


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__support.prairiecat.info_&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=jq-_dUIkQjPUXfYUothRo2qjnIFI-c2qtDuUCtzOn6k&m=m-qvCo5OMDduY-t5ZzKU45YO2imhyCLL9QhKXAg0FNkInaveScUyBzr4cxnEZb-_&s=pfDmvXIPDgKO9V-psgIRLrAeKilkvcTSy1uqsnVq78Q&e=

PrairieCat Circulation Committee / Meeting Schedule
FY2024 (July 2023 - June 2024)

Seat Office Name Email Library Term
Expires
Tier 3 Public Katy Wiegert kwiegert@freeportpubliclibrary.org Freeport Public Jun 30, 2024
Library (FP)
At Large Sue Erickson saerickson@fossilridge.org Fossil Ridge Public
Library (FR) Jun 30, 2024
Tier 1 Public Cari Shelton New Lenox Public
cshelton@newlenoxlibrary.org Library (NL) Jun 30, 2025
At Large Eric Linnell elinnell@bourbonnaislibrary.org Bourbonnais Public
Library District (BD) Jun 30, 2025
Tier 2 Public Jenny Hansen jennyh@cherryvalleylib.org C'herry Vglley Public Jun 30, 2025
Library District (CH)
Tier 3 Public Emily Kofoid kofoidemily@gmail.com Graves-Hume Public
Library District (Gv) | 74" 30 2025
At Large Shannon Snidanko | ssnidanko@homerlibrary.org Homer Township
Public Library (HD) | 4" 30, 2026
Tier 2 Public Devin Wood devin@johnsburglibrary.org J(_)hnsburg Public Jun 30, 2026
Library (JO)
Academic/Special Lisa Elsner Lisa.elsner@highland.edu Highland
/School Community College | Jun 30, 2026
(HC)
At Large Tari Sangston mautinolibrary@yahoo.com Richard A. Mautino
Memorial Library Jun 30, 2026
(MA)
Tier 1 Public Carrie Zamorano carriez@woodstockil.info Woodstock PL (WO) Jun 30, 2026

6 Committee Members are required to have a quorum.

See 2" page for meeting dates/times



mailto:kwiegert@freeportpubliclibrary.org
mailto:saerickson@fossilridge.org
mailto:cshelton@newlenoxlibrary.org
mailto:elinnell@bourbonnaislibrary.org
mailto:jennyh@cherryvalleylib.org
mailto:kofoidemily@gmail.com
mailto:ssnidanko@homerlibrary.org
mailto:devin@johnsburglibrary.org
mailto:Lisa.elsner@highland.edu
mailto:mautinolibrary@yahoo.com
mailto:carriez@woodstockil.info

FY24 Meeting Schedule:
Bi-monthly meetings in even-numbered months: August, October, February, April, June.

4™ Tuesdays at 1pm. Registration information in L2.

Aug 22, 2023 Zoom 1:00 pm - 3:00 pm
Oct 24, 2023 Zoom 1:00 pm - 3:00 pm
Feb 27, 2024 Zoom 1:00 pm - 3:00 pm
April 23, 2024 | Zoom 1:00 pm - 3:00 pm
June 25, 2024 | Zoom 1:00 pm - 3:00 pm




	PC Circulation Committee Agenda 20230822
	PC Circulation Committee 20230627 DRAFT minutes
	Circulation Committee Members FY24

